

Garfield County Board of Commissioners Record

Burwell, Garfield County, Nebraska

The Garfield County Board of Commissioners met Tuesday, September 24th, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. in the Commissioners Room at the Garfield County Courthouse in Burwell, Nebraska pursuant to public notice posted in three public places & broadcast by KNLV Radio, Ord, NE. Chairman Krause called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. with the following Commissioners present: Krause and Hurlburt.

Motion made by Krause to approve the agenda, second by Hurlburt. Aye, Krause and Hurlburt; Nay, none; Absent, Jeffres.

Motion made by Hurlburt to approve & adopt minutes of the last County Commissioners meeting held September 10th, 2019, second by Krause. Aye, Krause and Hurlburt; Nay, none; Absent, Jeffres.

In unfinished business, Krause asked about the status of the culvert for Gene Zulkoski. Kinney stated that it has been reviewed by the mitigation guy and that he will be sending information in to get estimates on replacement culvert.

Motion made by Krause to approve all claims and payroll submitted for payment for the month of September, second by Hurlburt. Aye, Krause and Hurlburt; Nay, none; Absent, Jeffres.

Hurlburt gave a report on the NACO Central District meeting she attended and informed the Board that she had been re-elected to a new 3 year term on the NACO Central District Board.

The VSO quarterly report was reviewed as presented.

Hurlburt gave a report of the NESCA banquet she attended and expressed her appreciation on behalf of Garfield County for the years of service of those people who were honored with recognition.

Linda Thoene, County Treasurer, presented with information and seeking direction from the Board on how to proceed with expired County tax sale certificates. Attorney Crandall will look into the matter and will aide in the decision as to how to handle the expired certificates.

Resolution 2019-29; Transfer \$100,000.00 from County Inheritance Tax Fund to County Disaster Fund. Motion made by Krause to approve Resolution 2019-29, second by Hurlburt. Aye, Krause and Hurlburt; Nay, none; Absent, Jeffres.

Motion made by Krause to enter into a new interlocal agreement with ESU 10 for the purpose of technical support from ESU 10 to Garfield County, second by Hurlburt. Aye, Krause and Hurlburt; Nay, none; Absent, Jeffres.

Gary Kinney, County Road Superintendent, presented with information on the road department. The ad for bids for the Cedar River Road project was placed in the newspaper and bids are to be opened at the October 8th Board meeting. On 834th Road, the auto gate area is dry, but the building site still has water. Work was done to elevate 473rd, 837th and 840th Roads. Dry Creek Road has one culvert left to replace and then will be done. Kathleen Mead called and asked for help on 839th Road, worked an agreement and arrangements are being made.



At 2:10 p.m., Jeffres arrived.

Garfield County Clerk

Michelle Ruterbories, County Librarian, presented with information about the library accreditation and grant application that she will submit along with information about the estimate for the parking lot at the library.

With no further business, Chairman Krause adjourned the meeting at 2:15 p.m.

Attest: _____ Keri L. Koenigsberg Attest:

Scott Krause Garfield County Board Chairman